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From:  Angus Liewellyn [

Sent: Sun, 14 Feb 2021 16:08:22 +1100 (AEDT)
To: Peter Meakin

Mike Mulgrew

Laura Binnic [ i

Bendall
Subject: Re: Enviro clip for Sam Maiden

Still need to discuss this - may be a few crossed wires possibly.

I’1l sort this and nothing will be sent till lawyers and everyone is happy.

On 14 Feb 2021, at 3:07 pm, Peter Meakin ||| G ot

Thanks Mike

From: Mike Mulgrew
Sent: Sunday, 14 February 2021 3:05 PM

To: Peter Meakin
Ce: Chris Bendall N > innie [ > A12.s
Liewellyn |

Subject: RE: Enviro clip for Sam Maiden
No, this has bypassed my desk. Darryl has sent directly to Angus for review and approval.

It’s my understanding Angus will sent to Sam. Is this right Angus?

From: Peter Meakin | N
Sent: Sunday, 14 February 2021 3:00 PM

To: Mike Mulgrew

Ce: chris Bendall | - cirric . /2 s
Liewellyr I

Subject: Enviro clip for Sam Maiden

Hi Mike.
Are you looking after this?
Cheers





